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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2021 10:32 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Large update of 60 new minerals: classics from New England, unusual worldwide finds, 

and showy large cabinet-sized minerals

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
This week featuring minerals from New England, uncommon mineral finds, quartz from unusual 
locations,and large classic minerals. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK: 
 
- Herkimer Diamonds on Drusy, Middleville, New York 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Liddicoatite Tourmaline from Anjanabonoina, near Antsirabé, Madagascar 
- Amethyst Quartz from Red Carpet Mine, Adams Mountain, Maine 
- Gypsum over Devilline on Ankerite from Bou Bekker, Morocco 
- Eosphorite on Feldspar from Consolidated Quarry, Georgetown, Maine 
- Cassiterite on Muscovite with Beryl from Xuebaoding Mountain near Pingwu, China 
- Smoky Quartz from Sawtooth Mountains, Idaho 
- Elbaite Tourmaline in Lepidolite-Quartz from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Wulfenite on Quartz from Manhan Lead Mines, Loudville District, Massachusetts 
- Cavansite on Stilbite from Wagholi Quarry, India 
- Quartz with Chlorite inclusions from Dhading, Ganesh Himal, Nepal 
- Apophyllite over Thomsonite with Stilbite-Ca from Rahuri, Nagar District, India 
- Hemimorphite from El Potosí Mine, Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
- Scheelite on doubly-terminated Quartz from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Brochantite from Kambove District, Democratic Republic of the Congo 
- Vesuvianite with Pectolite from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Quartz (optical-grade) from Coleman's Mine, Miller's Mountain, Arkansas 
- Scolecite on Stilbite from Nasik District, India 
- Fluorite (zoned crystals) from Okorusu Mine, 46.5 km north of Otjiwarongo, Namibia 
- Orpiment from Twin Creeks Mine, Cut 62, Nevada 
- Apophyllite on Prehnite from Mumbai District, India 
- Rutile and Hematite from Novo Horizonte, Brazil 
- Elbaite Tourmaline (bi-colored) from Pederneira Mine, Brazil 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz with white zoning from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Quartz var. Rose Quartz with Eosphorite from Lavra da Ilha, Taquaral, Brazil 
- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine with Microcline from Erongo Mountains, Namibia 
- Pyrite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Psilomelane from Ironwood District, Michigan 
- Quartz stalactitic formations from Alto Uruguai, Brazil 
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- Elbaite Tourmaline and Cookeite from Mount Mica Quarry, Paris, Maine 
- Molybdenite with minor Molybdite from Phillipsburg, New Jersey 
- Pyrite with epitaxial overgrowth of Galena from Tatatila, northeast of Perote, Mexico 
- Gyrolite on Quartz from Malad-Kurar Quarry, Mumbai District, India 
- Amethyst Quartz from Catalan Agate-Amethyst District, Uruguay 
- Quartz var. Amethyst (Cactus Quartz) from Boekenhouthoek area, South Africa 
- Fluorapatite (purple) with Elbaite Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz on Calcite from Shirdi, Ahmadnagar, India 
- Fluorite from Beldon Mine, Blanchland, England 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz with internal phantom-growth zones from Brazil 
- Stilbite on Quartz epimorphs after Laumontite over Calcite from Pune District, India 
- Fluorite over Galena from Diana Maria Mine, Rogerley Quarry, England 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from Brazil 
- Quartz and Albite with Fluorapatite from pegmatite prospect near Weymouth Pond, Maine 
- Aragonite from Tazouta, Morocco 
- Vanadinite from Mibladen, Morocco 
- Quartz with unusual inclusions and crystallization patterns from Brazil 

  
 
 

  

  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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